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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:31 AM
To: Tom Runyan'

Cc: Paralegal

Subject: RE: PO7Q00117109

Good Morning,
We apologize for the delay in our reply.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply ciick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tom Runyan [mailto:tom@runyanlawfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:34 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Tom Runyan; Paralegal

Subject: P07000117109

A mistake was made by our client today when he filed his annual report in addresses for the officers/directors of this
corporation.

The filing number is: PO7000117108 DW Uniforms Inc.
The correct address for Ariosto Fondeur (V) appears below:
FONDEUR, ARIOSTO M

16850 SOUTH GLADES DRIVE, APT. 7D
NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL 33162

Can you make that correction?

| have tried calling the corp help center and it says to call back in 20 minutes.. | have been trying this every 20 minutes
for over 4 hours without being able to be connected. Please let me know if you are able to make this change.

Regards,
WE HAVE MOVED!

PLEASE SEE OUR NEW ADDRESS BELOW
TELEPHONE, FAX AND EMAIL HAVE REMAINED THE SAME
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Tom Runyan, Esq.

The Runyan Law Firm, P.A.
707 NE 3rd Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304
T.954.561.9466
F.954.200.897%
www.RunyanlawFirm.com

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by The Runyan Law Firm, P.A. for the use of the named individual or
entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee {or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). it should not be copied or

forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, ptease delete it from your system without -
copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply emall or by calling The Runyan Law Firm at (954) 561-9466, so that our address
record can be corrected. Thank you.
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